
Gentet ,  Matthias 

From: Thuaire, Charles 
Sent: 12 December 2013 14:48 
To: Planning 
Subject: RAI 2013/7242/p athl one house 

Categories: Orange Category 

PI log on as objection 

Charles Thua ire 
Senior Planning Officer 

Telephone 020 7974 5867 

Fran: PPPa [malt° 
Sent: 12 December 2013 13:27 
To: Thuare, Charles 
Subject: Fwd 2013/7242/p atHcne house 

Subject: 2013/7242/p athione house 

Dear M r  Thuaire 
Having been part of the original team from Highgate Society who successfully countered the 
first inspectorate appeal ' f e e l  very strongly that the section 106 commitment should be 
adhered to 
AtItIOne House m a beautiful and graceful house which sits well within the confines of  the 
metropolitan area and Heath I t  goes against all principles of  planning that people who wish 
to make a profit say that this building which has been allowed to deteriorate over many years 
is not restorable 
Please do not let another monstrosity be built in a lovely oasis of calm 
Thank vau 


